
 
 
 
From: Caprinos Westbury <westbury@caprinospizza.co.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 11:25 AM 
To: Adkins, Carla <carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Westbury Pizza 
 

Hi Carla  
   
Yes that's all right   
   
Regards   
snehal sancolcar  
On 12/12/2023 03:02 PST Adkins, Carla <carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk> wrote:  
   
   

Good Morning Mr Sancolcar,  

  

Thank you for your email. Please can you confirm that you are happy with the following points being 
added as conditions to a licence if it were granted:  

  

• The outside lights and lit signage will be turned off from 11pm.  
• The windows of the premises will be tinted to prevent light from inside being a nuisance 
• From 11pm, the entrance to the premises which faces the nearest resident will be locked.  
• From 11pm all staff, including delivery drivers, will use the rear entrance to the premises 

 Kind regards,  

 Carla  

 Carla Adkins 

Public Protection Officer (Licensing)  

  

DDI: 01249 706438 

Internal: 21438 
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Follow Wiltshire Council 

  

From: Caprinos Westbury <westbury@caprinospizza.co.uk>  
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 11:53 AM 
To: Adkins, Carla <carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Licensing Act 2003 - Representation received 

  

Hi Carla 

  

As per our conversation today I have already spoken to on saterday morning 
regrading their concerns I have told her that after 11pm my shop light which is coming to her 
window will be off and I will put some tinted window film so in future no light will come onher 
window as well as we will close our door which is facing her flat at 11pm and all my staff will use 
back door to come in an out of store and other issuse please fill free to contact me   

  

Regards  

snehal  sancolcar 
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